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Mr Mark Brown

Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

12 July 2011

Dear Mr Brown

Janne Grose

02 4729 8262

02 4729 8141
Janne.Grose@water.nsw.gov.au

emrra

Our ref : ER20943
Your ref: MP09_0051 Mod 1

MP 09_0051 — Section 75W Modification 1 to approved Centre for Obesity, Diabetes
and Cardiovascular Disease building, University of Sydney

| refer to your email of 20 June, 2011 seeking comment from the NSW Office of Water
(NOW) on the S75W modification for the above approved project.

Reference is made to the NOW'’s previous submission of 17 February 2010 on the
Environmental Assessment (EA) for this project. NOW has reviewed the EA for the
modification proposal and as the modification also requires 2 levels below ground
(basements), NOW maintains its previous comments of 17 February.

Yours sincerely

WMotz VD

Mark Simons

A/ Manager Major Projects and Assessment
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